UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BEFORE THE IEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS:

Jon Leibowitz, Chairman Edith Ramirez Julie Brill Maureen K. Ohlhausen Joshua D. Wright

In the Matter of

IDEXX LABORATORIES, INC.,

Docket No. C-4383

arporation.

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 41 et seq. and byvirtue of the athority vested in it bysaid Act, the Edeal Trade Commission ("Commission"), having reason to bieve that DEXX Laboratories, hc. ("IDEXX" or "Respondet") has violated Section 5 of the Eleal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C.§ 45, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues this Complaint stating its charges as follows:

NATURE OF THE CASE

1. IDEXX has maintained a monopoling the markefor point-of-care ("POC") diagnostic products used by veterinarians who treat companion animals ("POCDiagnostic Products") through the use of exclu

threat of termination, and applicit agreements to prevent those top tier distributors freeling rival POC Diagnostic Products that the distributors would otherwise choose to sell. As a result, IDEXX has foreclosed its competitors from distributors that sell over 85% of all products purchased through distribution by companion animal veterinary dinics in the United States.

3. Veterinarians prefer to buy diagnostic products, equipment and supplies through top tier distributors because other purchasing options are less efficient and more costly. As a result, DEXX's competitors arisenpeded from effectively and efficiently marketing competing POCDiagnostic Products to Veterinarians.

4. IDEXX's exclusionarypractices haveblocked ivals from the most efficient sales channel IDEXX has used its exlusionarypractices to successfully diminish, marginalize or force its competitors from the U.S. market.

5. IDEXX intentionally engages more distribution than it needsusingit to suffer certain inefficiencies. Nevertheless, DEXX continues its exclusionary conduct beause that conduct insulates IDEXX from competition from its rivals. Thus, IDEXX maintains its monopolyat the expense of distributors who would fight to offer a greater variety of POC Diagnostic Products, and Verinarians who could bug heaper, superior, and more converient POC Diagnostic Products.

t ha

RESPONDENT

6. Respondent DEXX is a corporation organized, exiting and doing business under and byvirtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, with its principal place of business located a One IDEXX Drive, Westbrook, Maine. IDEXX develops, manufactures and sells diagnostic products and services to Veterinarians. It has worldwide operations with 2011 revenues in excess of \$1.2 billion, of which \$700 millionmere from sales in the United States DEXX's United States companion animal diagnostics business produced 2011 revenues of approximately \$644 million.

7. IDEXX's corebusifiess's companion animal diagetics, including POC instruments and their lated consumales, rapid asaytest kits (SNAP© dests), digal radiography equipment, practice management software, and diagnostic services through wholly owned and operated referencelaboratories.

JURI SDICTION

8. At all times relevat herein, IDEXX has been, and is now, a coproration as "corporation" is defined in Section 4 of the TFC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

9. The a fid. 2 photoe 3 X'

RELEVANT MARKET

10. The relevant producmarket in which to realuate DEXX's conduct is the development, manufacture and sale of POCDiagnostic Products, and narrower relevant markets as contained therein (collectively, the "Relevant POC Markets"), including:

- A. rapid assaysingleuse test kits; and
- B. diagnostic instruments and their associated single-useproducts ("consumables")designed forin-clinic testingof biological samples.
- 11. The relevant geographic market is the 48 states of the continental United States.

12. Veterinarians are the primary consumers of POC Diagnostic Products. Veterinarians use POC Diagnostic Products to assess the general health of animals and to identify pathologies. Veterinarians perform diagnostic testing at veterinary dinics with instruments or test kits manufactor and sold by DEXX and its competitors. POGesting provides Veterinarians and pet owners the medical advantage and convenience of almostimmediate roults.

13. As of 2009, more than 75% of Veterinarians use POC diagnostic testing Each year, Veterinarians in the United States phase approximately \$500 million worth of POC Diagnostic Products.

14. There are no close substitutes for POC Diagnostic Products. Although Veterinarians an purchase some dignostic service by sending specimens to outside laboratories, POC testing provides state-of-the-art diagnostics. Veterinarians value faster results, particularly when testings associated in emergencies, presurgery, and fordiagnoses of conditions that many equire the Veterinarians to perform follow-up testingor dispense or prescribe mediane as soon as possible the results have been eceived.

IDEXX HOLDS MONOPOLY POWER IN THE RELEVANT MARKET

15. IDEXX has monopolypowerin the POC Diagostic Products marketDEXX has the most complimensive set offerings in the relevant market. DEXX's shareof the relevant market has been at least 70% diarg each of the past five gras (2006-2011). No other firm had more than a 20% share of the relevant market in those same five years.

16. IDEXX directly demonstrates its monopoly power in the Relevant FOC Markets by forbiddingits distributors from arrying any competingproducts, theorby excluding DEXX's competitors from sales of those products to any IDEXX distributor. Because IDEXX has a dominant position in the Relevant POC Market elistributors have no portical choice but to angee to cary IDEXX's line of produts exclusively. Distributors would prefeto sell competing products as well as IDEXX products.

17. IDEXX's control of distributors means that it folloeses its competition from effectively and efficiently reaching large segnents of the Viterinarian market, therebyforcing Veterinarians to incugreater costs to obtain nonDEXX products, or to use on NDEXX products.

DISTRIBUT ORS

18. Nearly all Veterinarians purchase quipment and supplies of n Veterinary products dstributors. Veterinarians overwhelmingly prefer to buy through distributors because of the efficiency and customes revice they offer.

19. Most Veterinarians buy a majority of their equipment and supplies from a preferred distributor. More than 75% of Veterinarians name Butler Schein Animal Health ("Butler"), Webster Veterinary Supply, Inc. ("Webster") MWI Veterinary SupplyCo. ("MWI"), Midwest Veterinary Supply, Inc. ("Midwest"), or Victor Medical Company ("Victor") as their preferred distributor. Combined, these distributors sell more than 85% very use, of the products sold to Veterinarians in the United States.

20. IDEXX and other POC Diagostic Product manufaturers use distributors because distributors provide important viewes to the manufacturer and arethe most efficient way for the manufacturer to channel their products to Vetreinarians. Manufacturers who do not use distributors face more significant obstacks to sales, marking and delivery than manufacturers who use distributors.

21. IDEXX's distributors provide betternspices to their manufaturer clients than other distributors. Those **the**r services can include, but me not limited to, highesales volume, better stars and inventoriata transfer, more experienced stars representatives, better maket forecasting, more timely payments, and more frequent visits to Veterinarian dients.

22. Butler, Webster and MWarerecognized bymanufacturers, distributors and Veterinarians a the preeminent companionnamal veterinary supply distributors in the United States. There reno other distributors that provide using a geographic area as Butler, Webster or MWI.

IDEXX'S CONCERTED ACTION AND EXCLUSIVE DEALING

23. IDEXX has contracted with its distributors to sell IDEXX products to Veterinarians and other uses: Each ifrm's contract states that DEXX may discontinue providing a category of products to the distributor if the distributor sells any product, with small tanginolides, with small [3.3600 (y)Tj 5.6400 0.0000 TD (s)Tj 4.6800 0.0000 TD (t)Tj 3.3600 (y)Tj 5.6400 0.0000 24. IDEXX's distributors have decar and well-founded undestanding that DEXX will cut off the supply of all categories of DEXX products and teminate its contratowith the distributor if the distributor sells or promotes acroympeting product in the Relevant POC Market.

25. IDEXX's dominant market position, its practice of demanding exclusivity, and its imposition of an 'all-or-nothing' policy give distributors of veternary products powreful economic inentives that require them to detawith IDEXX on an exclusive basis.

26. IDEXX's exclusionary acts and practices require competing manufacturers to settle for less efficient means to sell their producto Veterinaians.

ANTICOMP ETIT IVE EFFECTS OF IDEXX'S CONDUCT

27. IDEXX's conceted action and exclusionargicts and practices elect significant barriers to entryfor those maufacturers that have deeloped, would othewise havedeveloped, or offered for sale POC Diagostic Products that would competiathwIDEXX products.

28. The acts and practices of IDEXX as alleged herein have the purpose, capacity, tendeng, and effect of impairing the competitive éléctiveness of DEXX's competitors in the relevant marke

29. The acts and pratices of IDEXX as alleged herein reasonably appear capable of making a significant contribution to the enhancement or maintenance of IDEXX's moropoly power.

- 30. IDEXX's conduct adversely affects competition and consumers by:
 - A. reducing the output of POCDiagnostic Products;
 - B. detering, delaying and impeding the ability of IDEXX's actualor potential competitors to enter to expand their sales in the knear for POCDiagnostic Products;
 - C. reducing innovation; and
 - D. reducing consumer choice among users of POCDiagnostic Products.

31. IDEXX's acts and parctices as alleged here in were intended to, nad have, restrained competition unfairly and unresonably and enhanced ormaintained DEXX's monopolypower

32. Thereareno legitimate procompetitive **t** f is substantial anticompetitive **e** f ects.

VIOLATION ALLEG ED

33. The acts and pratices of IDEXX, as alleged herein, contribute to the enhanement or minutenance of IDEXX's monopolypower, and constitute unlinemethods of competition in or affecting commere, all in violation of Section 5 of the Eleal Trade Commission Act, as anneeled, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

34. Such acts and practices, or the feects theref, will continue or ecurin the absene of appropriate relief.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal TradeCommission on this deventh day of February, 2013, issues its complaint against Respondent.

By the Commission, Commissioner Ohlhauserbataining ad Commissioner Wright not participating.

Donald S. Clark Secreary

SEAL